
Mr Noel O’Connor 
Dept of Agriculture, Food and the Marine 
J ohns t o wn Cast 1 e Est at e 
CO Wexford 

U Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghnfomhaireocht urn Choomhnli Comhrhoorl 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastet Chaisledn Bhaile Shegin 
Contae Loch Garman. t ire 

T: +353 53 9160600 
F: +353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

12 November, 20 15 WO285-01 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regydations. in respect of a Waste Licence application by Bio Aariaas Limited for a 
facility at Newdown, The Downs, Mullingar, CO Westmeath 

Dear Mr O’Connor, 

The Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a licence subject to conditions 
to the above referenced facility. 

All documentation relating to the application is available for inspection on the 
Agency’s website at www.epa.ie, including information on public participation and 
judicial review processes. 

Please find accoinpanying a copy of the Agency’s decision. 

Yours sincerely, 

Environmental Licensing Prograinme 
Office of Climate, Licensing Research & Resource Use 

Encl. 



U Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghnlomhoireocht urn Choomhnli Comhrhooil 

Ms Mari Greene 
Principal Environmental Health Officer 
Health Service Executive 
Dublin Mid-Leinster, Unit 7C 
Lough Sheever Corporate Park 
Robinst own 
Mullingar 

Headquarters. PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt ChaisleAn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman. tire 

T: +353 53 9160600 
F: t353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

12 November, 201 5 WO285-01 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licemind 
Regulations, in  respect of a Waste Licence application by Bio Agripas Limited for a 
facility at Newdown, The Downs, Mullingar, CO Westmeath 

Dear Ms Greene, 

The Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a licence subject to conditions 
to the above referenced facility. 

All documentation relating to the application is available for inspection on the 
Agency’s website at www.epa.ie, including infonnatioii on public participation and 
judicial review processes. 

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision. 

Yours sincerely, 

[Noeleen Keavey 0 
Prograinme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing Research & Resource Use 

Encl. 



An Ghnfomhorreocht um Chaomhnli Comhrhoorl 

Ms Danielle Col1 
Department of Agriculture, Food & the Marine 
Pavillion A 
Grattan Business Park 
Dublin Road 
Portlaoise 
CO Laois 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T +353 53 9160600 
F: t353  53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

12 November, 20 15 WO2 8 5 -0 1 

re: Notice i n  accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations, in respect of a Waste Licence application by Bio Anrinas Limited for a 
facility at Newdown, The Downs, Mullingar, CO Westmeath 

Dear Ms Coll, 

The Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a licence subject to conditions 
to the above referenced facility. 

All documentation relating to the application is available for inspection on the 
Agency’s website at www.epa.ie, including infonnation on public participation and 
judicial review processes. 

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision. 

Yours sincerely, 

hoeleen Keavey 
Prograinme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Prograinme 
Office of Climate, Licensing Research & Resource Use 

Encl. 


